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DEPUTY COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
Gregory S. Horwedel 

DATE: August 18, 2025 

 

TO: Susan Finch, Zoning Hearing Master Hearing Officer 

 

FROM: Michelle Heinrich, AICP, Executive Planner, Development Services 

 

SUBJECT: CHANGES TO THE AGENDA FOR THE AUGUST 18, 2025 

  ZONING HEARING MASTER HEARING 

 

1. Agenda Page 4. Item A-4 RZ-PD 25-0383 BASSAM DAMMAK 

Revision to the agenda to correct the continuance date from September 15, 2025 to 
October 20, 2025 ZHM Hearing. A revised blurb has been added to reflect the same. 

2. Agenda Page 4. Item A-5 RZ-PD 25-0425 SAMIA ASSET MANAGEMENT LLC 

Revision to the agenda to correct the continuance date from October 20, 2025 to 
November 17, 2025 ZHM Hearing. A revised blurb has been added to correct the 
continuance date from October 18, 2025 to November 17, 2025 ZHM Hearing. 



APPLICATION: RZ PD 25-0383
ZHM HEARING DATE: August 18, 2025
BOCC MEETING DATE:  October 7, 2025 CASE REVIEWER: James E. Baker, AICP

This application is being continued as out of order to the October 20, 2025 Zoning Hearing Master Hearing.    

Zoning 
Administrator 
Sign-off:



APPLICATION: RZ PD 25-0425
ZHM HEARING DATE: August 18, 2025
BOCC MEETING DATE:  October 07, 2025              CASE REVIEWER: Carolanne Peddle

Prepared: August 11, 2025, 8:45:51 AM Page 1

This application is out of order to be heard and is being Continued to the , 2025 ZHM Hearing. 

Zoning 
Administrator 
Sign-off:


